MINUTES

Environment, Agriculture and Economic Development Budget Division/House Environment and Agriculture Finance Committee

Chair: Sen. Dallas Sams

Chair: Rep. Bob Gunther

9:00 a.m. Basement Hearing Room Tuesday, February 22, 2006

MEMBERS PRESENT

Bakk Cohen Dille Frederickson Jungbauer Pariseau Sams Vickerman

The meeting was called to order at 10:15 a.m.

Senator Belanger and Rep. Powell presented SF2517/HF2713 a bonding request for the City of Burnsville for a water treatment facility. Bud Osmundson, Director of Public Works, City of Burnsville and David Edmunds, Exec. Vice President, Edward Kraemer & Sons, Inc. testified in support of the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Berglin and Rep. Clark presented SF770/HF743 a capital bonding request for a Minneapolis East Phillips neighborhood cultural and community center. Karri Plowman, Exec. Dir. Indian Affairs Council; Bill Carter, City of Minneapolis; Dr. Lee Antl, President, OIC; Judd Rietkerk, Director of Park Planning, City of Minneapolis; Mary Merrill Anderson, Park Commissioner, City of Minneapolis; Gary Shiff, Minneapolis City Council member; Sherzod Kordian, resident of East Phillips; Alfonso Cruz, resident of East Phillips; Shirley Heya, Midtown Phillips neighborhood Assoc; Carol Pass, President of East Phillips Improvement Coalition; Brad Pass, Board member EPIC all testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Rep. Pelowski presented HF281/SFXXX a bonding request for the Great River Shakespeare Festival in the city of Winona. Eric Sorenson, City Administrator, City of Winona and Mark Hauch, Director, Great River Shakespeare Festival testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Ranum and Rep. Theissen presented HF2640 and HF2641 SF2371 SF2372 a bonding request for the City of Richfield for athletic field replacements and arterial street construction. Jim Topitzhofer, Director or Recreation, City of Richfield and Steve Deuitch, City Manager, City of Richfield testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Vickerman and Rep. Magnus presented SF2418/HF2643 a bonding request for Lewis and Clark rural water connections. Red Arndt, Lewis & Clark Joint Powers Board testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Ruud and Rep. Moe presented SF2367/HF2633 a bonding request for the city of Bemidji Regional Event Center. Mayor Richard Leeman, City of Bemidji testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Vickerman presented SF2416 a bonding request for the City of Slayton for a regional event center. Kate Hamsen for the Slayton Economic Development Authority testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Vickerman presented SF2417 a bonding request for the City of Windom for an extension of the wastewater line. Dennis Nelson, former city administrator, City of Windom; Dennis Johnson, engineer, City of Windom and Mary Hensen, EDA Administrative Assistant, City of Windom testified in support of the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Sparks presented SFXXX/HFXXX Rep. Dorman a bonding request for the City of Albert Lea to construct a new bridge to Katherine Island. Victoria Simonson, City Manager, City of Albert Lea testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Sparks and Rep. Dorman presented SFXXX/HFXXX a bonding request for the City of Albert Lea for sewer upgrades. Victoria Simonson, City Manager for the City of Albert Lea testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug/Rep. Solberg presented HF2768-HF2767/SFXXX a capital bonding request for an Itasca County Steel Plant. Chuck Michaels, Sr. Principal, Rochester, MN; John Elmore, CEO & President of Minnesota Steel; Pat Micheletti, Public Affairs, Excelsior Energy testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug and Rep. Solberg presented SFXXX/HF2715 a capital bonding request for a Grand Rapids research and technology center. Kirk Bustrom, Itasca Development Corp and Dr. Mike Johnson, Provost, Itasca Community College testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug and Rep. Solberg presented SF2389/HF2708 a capital bonding request for the City of McGregor for wastewater treatment. Brian Napstad, Aitkin County Commissioner and Scott Arnson, Aitken County Administrator testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug and Rep. Lanning presented SFXXX/HF2663 a capital bonding request for an appropriation to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority to provide funding for maximum daily load grants. Kari Thurlow, Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Koering presented SF2407 a capital bonding request for the Mille Lac wastewater treatment facility. Terry Kuhlman, Exec Dir, Minnesota Public Utilities Authority responded to questions on the request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Koering presented SF2409 a capital bonding request for the City of Royalton for a wastewater treatment holding pond. Terry Kuhlman, Exec. Director, Minnesota Public Utilities Authority testified on the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Fischback and Rep. Hosch presented SFXXX/HF2598 a capital bonding request for the City of Richmond for sewer expansion. Dan Coughlin, City Administrator, City of Richmond and Brian Mehr, Public Works Director, City of Richmond testified in support of the bonding request. Bill Dunn, Minnesota PCA testified on the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee. Senator Wiger and Rep. Lillie presented SFXXX/HF2587 a capital bonding request for the Bruentrop Farm in the city of Maplewood. Carolyn Peterson, Maplewood Area Historical Society, Char Waslak, President, Maplewood Area Historical Society, Bill Bruentrop, volunteer testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee

The meeting adjourned at 4:30.

Respectfully submitted.

MINUTES

Environment, Agriculture and Economic Development Budget Division/House Environment and Agriculture Finance Committee

Chair: Sen. Dallas Sams 9:00 a.m. Basement Hearing Room Tuesday, February 22, 2006

MEMBERS PRESENT

Bakk Cohen Dille Frederickson Jungbauer Pariseau Sams Vickerman

The meeting was called to order at 10:15 a.m.

Senator Belanger and Rep. Powell presented SF2517/HF2713 a bonding request for the City of Burnsville for a water treatment facility. Bud Osmundson, Director of Public Works, City of Burnsville and David Edmunds, Exec. Vice President, Edward Kraemer & Sons, Inc. testified in support of the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Berglin and Rep. Clark presented SF770/HF743 a capital bonding request for a Minneapolis East Phillips neighborhood cultural and community center. Karri Plowman, Exec. Dir. Indian Affairs Council; Bill Carter, City of Minneapolis; Dr. Lee Antl, President, OIC; Judd Rietkerk, Director of Park Planning, City of Minneapolis; Mary Merrill Anderson, Park Commissioner, City of Minneapolis; Gary Shiff, Minneapolis City Council member; Sherzod Kordian, resident of East Phillips; Alfonso Cruz, resident of East Phillips; Shirley Heya, Midtown Phillips neighborhood Assoc; Carol Pass, President of East Phillips Improvement Coalition; Brad Pass, Board member EPIC all testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Rep. Pelowski presented HF281/SFXXX a bonding request for the Great River Shakespeare Festival in the city of Winona. Eric Sorenson, City Administrator, City of Winona and Mark Hauch, Director, Great River Shakespeare Festival testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Ranum and Rep. Theissen presented HF2640 and HF2641 SF2371 SF2372 a bonding request for the City of Richfield for athletic field replacements and arterial street construction. Jim Topitzhofer, Director or Recreation, City of Richfield and Steve Deuitch, City Manager, City of Richfield testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Vickerman and Rep. Magnus presented SF2418/HF2643 a bonding request for Lewis and Clark rural water connections. Red Arndt, Lewis & Clark Joint Powers Board testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Ruud and Rep. Moe presented SF2367/HF2633 a bonding request for the city of Bemidji Regional Event Center. Mayor Richard Leeman, City of Bemidji testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Vickerman presented SF2416 a bonding request for the City of Slayton for a regional event center. Kate Hamsen for the Slayton Economic Development Authority testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Vickerman presented SF2417 a bonding request for the City of Windom for an extension of the wastewater line. Dennis Nelson, former city administrator, City of Windom; Dennis Johnson, engineer, City of Windom and Mary Hensen, EDA Administrative Assistant, City of Windom testified in support of the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Sparks presented SFXXX/HFXXX Rep. Dorman a bonding request for the City of Albert Lea to construct a new bridge to Katherine Island. Victoria Simonson, City Manager, City of Albert Lea testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Sparks and Rep. Dorman presented SFXXX/HFXXX a bonding request for the City of Albert Lea for sewer upgrades. Victoria Simonson, City Manager for the City of Albert Lea testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug/Rep. Solberg presented HF2768-HF2767/SFXXX a capital bonding request for an Itasca County Steel Plant. Chuck Michaels, Sr. Principal, Rochester, MN; John Elmore, CEO & President of Minnesota Steel; Pat Micheletti, Public Affairs, Excelsior Energy testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug and Rep. Solberg presented SFXXX/HF2715 a capital bonding request for a Grand Rapids research and technology center. Kirk Bustrom, Itasca Development Corp and Dr. Mike Johnson, Provost, Itasca Community College testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug and Rep. Solberg presented SF2389/HF2708 a capital bonding request for the City of McGregor for wastewater treatment. Brian Napstad, Aitkin County Commissioner and Scott Arnson, Aitken County Administrator testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Saxhaug and Rep. Lanning presented SFXXX/HF2663 a capital bonding request for an appropriation to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority to provide funding for maximum daily load grants. Kari Thurlow, Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Koering presented SF2407 a capital bonding request for the Mille Lac wastewater treatment facility. Terry Kuhlman, Exec Dir, Minnesota Public Utilities Authority responded to questions on the request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Koering presented SF2409 a capital bonding request for the City of Royalton for a wastewater treatment holding pond. Terry Kuhlman, Exec. Director, Minnesota Public Utilities Authority testified on the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee.

Senator Fischback and Rep. Hosch presented SFXXX/HF2598 a capital bonding request for the City of Richmond for sewer expansion. Dan Coughlin, City Administrator, City of Richmond and Brian Mehr, Public Works Director, City of Richmond testified in support of the bonding request. Bill Dunn, Minnesota PCA testified on the bill. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee. Senator Wiger and Rep. Lillie presented SFXXX/HF2587 a capital bonding request for the Bruentrop Farm in the city of Maplewood. Carolyn Peterson, Maplewood Area Historical Society, Char Waslak, President, Maplewood Area Historical Society, Bill Bruentrop, volunteer testified in support of the bonding request. The bill was laid over for possible recommendation to the Capital Investment Committee

The meeting adjourned at 4:30.

Respectfully submitted.

House Jobs and Economic Opportunity Policy & Finance Senate Environment, Agriculture, & Economic Development Budget Division

Chairs: Representative Bob Gunther, Sen. Dallas Sams

MEETING: February 22, 2006

10:00 AM

200 State Office Building

AGENDA

HF2713(Powell)/SF2517(Belanger) Burnsville water treatment facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF0743(Clark)/SF0770(Berglin) Minneapolis; East Phillips Cultural and Community Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF2643(Magnus)/SF2418(Vickerman) Lewis and Clark Rural Water System connections funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HFXXXX/SF2416(Vickerman) Slayton regional event center construction grant bond issue and appropriation.

HFXXXX/SF2417(Vickerman) Windom economic wastewater line extension construction grant bond issue and appropriation.

HFXXXX(Dorman)/SFXXXX(Sparks) Albert Lea Kathryn Island Improvements.

HFXXXX(Dorman)/SFXXXX(Sparks) Sewer Upgrades- Albert Lea Lift Station.

HF2640(Thissen)/SF2371(Ranum) Richfield athletic fields funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF2641(Larson)/SF2372(Ranum) Richfield arterial street construction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF0190(Anderson, I.)/SF0253(Saxhaug) Nashwauk water and sewer components bond issue and appropriation.

HF2663(Lanning)/SF2447(Saxhaug) Minnesota Public Facilities Authority funding provided for maximum daily load grants relating to wastewater treatment, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2768(Solberg)/SFXXXX(Saxhaug) Itasca County steel plant funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2767(Solberg)/SFXXXX(Saxhaug) Itasca County power plant funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2715(Solberg)/SFXXXX(Saxhaug) Grand Rapids Research and Technology Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF2708(Solberg)/SF2389(Saxhaug) McGregor wastewater treatment funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF0281(Pelowski)/SFXXXX(Kierlin) Winona; Great River Shakespeare Festival facilities predesign funding provided, bonds issued, matching funds required, and money appropriated. HFXXXX/SF2407(Koering) Mille Lacs wastewater treatment facility collection system connection grant bond issue and appropriation.

HFXXXX/SF2409(Koering) Royalton wastewater treatment system holding pond construction grant bond issue and appropriation. HF2587(Lillie)/SFXXXX Maplewood; Bruentrup Farm restoration funding provided, bonds issued, and money provided. HF2598(Hosch).SF2347(Fischbach) Richmond sewer facilities expansion funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

expansion funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated HF2633(Moe)/SF2367(Ruud) Bemidji Regional Events Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Adjournment.

Next meeting: Thursday, February 23, 2006, 9:00 AM, Room 200 S. O. B.

House Jobs and Economic Opportunity Policy & Finance Senate Environment, Agriculture, & Economic Development Budget Division

Chairs: Representative Bob Gunther, Sen. Dallas Sams

MEETING: February 22, 2006

10:00 AM 200 State Office Building

AGENDA

HF2713(Powell)/SF2517(Belanger) Burnsville water treatment facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF0743(Clark)/SF0770(Berglin) Minneapolis; East Phillips Cultural and Community Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF2643(Magnus)/SF2418(Vickerman) Lewis and Clark Rural Water System connections funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HFXXXX/SF2416(Vickerman) Slayton regional event center construction grant bond issue and appropriation.

HFXXXX/SF2417(Vickerman) Windom economic wastewater line extension construction grant bond issue and appropriation.

HFXXXX(Dorman)/SFXXXX(Sparks) Albert Lea Kathryn Island Improvements.

HFXXXX(Dorman)/SFXXXX(Sparks) Sewer Upgrades- Albert Lea Lift Station.

HF2640(Thissen)/SF2371(Ranum) Richfield athletic fields funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF2641(Larson)/SF2372(Ranum) Richfield arterial street construction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF0190(Anderson, I.)/SF0253(Saxhaug) Nashwauk water and sewer components bond issue and appropriation.

HF2663(Lanning)/SF2447(Saxhaug) Minnesota Public Facilities Authority funding provided for maximum daily load grants relating to wastewater treatment, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2768(Solberg)/SFXXXX(Saxhaug) Itasca County steel plant funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2767(Solberg)/SFXXXX(Saxhaug) Itasca County power plant funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2715(Solberg)/SFXXXX(Saxhaug) Grand Rapids Research and Technology Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.

HF2708(Solberg)/SF2389(Saxhaug) McGregor wastewater treatment funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF0281(Pelowski)/SFXXXX(Kierlin) Winona; Great River Shakespeare Festival facilities predesign funding provided, bonds issued, matching funds required, and money appropriated. HFXXXX/SF2407(Koering) Mille Lacs wastewater treatment facility collection system connection grant bond issue and appropriation.

HFXXXX/SF2409(Koering) Royalton wastewater treatment system holding pond construction grant bond issue and appropriation. HF2587(Lillie)/SFXXXX Maplewood; Bruentrup Farm restoration funding provided, bonds issued, and money provided. HF2598(Hosch).SF2347(Fischbach) Richmond sewer facilities expansion funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. HF2633(Moe)/SF2367(Ruud) Bemidji Regional Events Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Adjournment.

Next meeting: Thursday, February 23, 2006, 9:00 AM, Room 200 S. O. B.